

FPP Change Form

Change Request Number: 10MCN0007

Date: January 11, 2010 / revised January 27, 2009

Proposed by: A. Setter

Proposed Change: NEW SECTION: 2.3.1.2 h. TSW Operation.

TSW will be installed in spillbays 19 and 20, available for the start of the summer spill operations. Both TSW's will be removed from spillbays as soon as possible after June 1, but no later than June 20. Finalized date will be coordinated with the regional fishery managers.

Deleted: by April 10th.

Deleted: Both

Formatted: Superscript

Deleted: start the fish passages period with both TSW's in spillbays 19 and 20.

Deleted: 19, 20 on or

Deleted: around

Deleted: Spill will similar to the 2008 spill season. However, the tables will be modified and developed in February at ERDC.

Reason for Change:

Regional fishery managers (NOAA, USFWS, IDFG, ODFW, CRITFC, WDFW, Yakima tribe), BPA, and the Corps agree that summer passage survival at McNary would be higher with 50% spill and no TSW's in place. TSW's would remain in place for the spring fish passage season to benefit steelhead.

Comments from others:

From Jan 2010 FPOM minutes:

(Recommended TSWs be pulled as soon as possible after June 5th. FPOM requested the steelhead numbers for the last ten years. Dykstra recommended a range from June 5th – 20th for now.

Deleted: ¶

Update section 2.1.1. Remove reference to adult spill pattern. (See FPP Change form 10MCN0008)

Benner will send his passage data for inclusion.

Formatted: Font: Bold

Record of Final Action:

(What action was finally decided upon?)

Dykstra will coordinate a refined range (June 5 to June 20) with NWW.

Formatted: Space Before: 12 pt